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MEMORANDUM

To: Kurt Triplett, City Manager
From: Kathi Anderson, City Clerk
Date: July 7, 2021

Subject: CLAIM(S) FOR DAMAGES
RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the City Council acknowledge receipt of the following Claim(s) for Damages
and refer each claim to the proper department (risk management section) for disposition.

POLICY IMPLICATIONS
This is consistent with City policy and procedure and is in accordance with the requirements of state
law (RCW 35.31.040).

BACKGROUND DISCUSSION
The City has received the following Claim(s) for Damages from:

(1) Gu, Xin
10709 NE 46™ Street
Kirkland, WA 98033

Amount: $750.06
Nature of Claim: Claimant states damage occurred to the tires on their personal vehicle

when they struck an unmarked drain cover while driving through the road construction
project in the northbound lane of 108" Avenue NE near 55" Street.

(2) Whitton, Joshua R.
10230 Croft Street South
Tacoma, WA 98444

Amount: $2,418.11
Nature of Claim: Claimant states damage occurred to their personal vehicle in the

parking lot at 12521 128" Lane NE when struck by a rock propelled from landscape
equipment in use by a City employee above the lot on an adjacent property.

Note: Names of Claimants are no longer listed on the Agenda since names are listed in the memo.








